From: Carmen Rivera

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:13 AM

To: Dick_Spence@YMP.GOV

Cc: Christine Pineda; James Rubenstone; 'Brenda_Bowlby@YMP.GOV'; Carmen
Rivera

Subject: Programmatic Agreement for the Yucca Mountain Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr. Spence,

Thank you for sending us a copy of the latest version of the Programmatic Agreement for the
Yucca Mountain Project. We have reviewed it and do not have any comments at this time.
Please keep us posted of any new information relating to this matter.

Have a good day.

Carmen Ana Rivera

Chemical Engineer

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/HLWRS/LID/PMBA

Phone: 301-492-3186
carmen.rivera@nrc.gov

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties (499C2FC6BB962446994CA8682D8ADF3316A257086D)
Subject: Programmatic Agreement for the Yucca Mountain Project

Sent Date: 1/15/2009 9:12:41 AM
Received Date: 1/15/2009 9:12:41 AM

From: Carmen Rivera
Created By: Carmen.Rivera@nrc.gov
Recipients:

Dick Spence@YMP.GOV (Dick Spence@YMP.GOV)
Tracking Status: None
Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov (Christine Pineda)



Tracking Status: None
James.Rubenstone@nrc.gov (James Rubenstone)
Tracking Status: None
Brenda Bowlby@YMP.GOV ('‘Brenda Bowlby@YMP.GOV")
Tracking Status: None
Carmen.Rivera@nrc.gov (Carmen Rivera)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov
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February 26, 2009
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